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From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC

To: Brooks Harlow

Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC); Beattie, Julian (UTC); "Dave Wiley"; Fassburg, Blair; UTC DL Records Center
Subject: RE: TC-143691 et al., request for extension

Date: Friday, September 8, 2017 9:39:14 AM

Mr. Harlow,

Your request is granted. Shuttle Express must file its petition for administrative review of Order 19
by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 15, 2017, and answers to that petition are due no later than 5:00
p.m. on Tuesday, September 26, 2017. Rather than issue a notice to that effect, | am asking the
Records Center to include this email exchange in the docket.

Gregory J. Kopta
Director, Administrative Law Division
(360) 664-1355

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

From: Brooks Harlow [mailto:bharlow@fcclaw.com]

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gkopta@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rpearson@utc.wa.gov>; Beattie, Julian (UTC) <Jbeattie@utc.wa.gov>;
'Dave Wiley' <dwiley@wkg.com>; Fassburg, Blair <BFassburg@williamskastner.com>

Subject: TC-143691 et al., request for extension

Judge Kopta, we expect to file a petition for administrative review of Order 19 in the above docket

on behalf of Shuttle Express next week. It is currently due on the 14 of this month. That day lam
scheduled to be in a conference all day outside the office. | have a new assistant who has never filed
with the WUTC. | do not want to have this filed on a day when | am not able to be here.

Accordingly, | would like to ask the UTC for a one day extension, to the 15th.

| have contacted counsel for the staff and Speedishuttle and they are in agreement, provided that a

day is also added to the period to answer. That would make the answer due on the 26M which I am
in agreement with as well.

| hope we can handle this request informally, by email, given the agreement. If you need more,
please let us know.

Best regards,
Brooks E. Harlow

Lukas, LaFuria, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP
8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1200
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Tysons, Virginia 22102
Direct: 703-584-8680

Cell: 206-650-8206

Cell 2: 703-946-2003

Fax: 703-584-8696

Email: bharlow@fcclaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
intended only for the use of addressee and may be privileged, confidential
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and then delete this communication including any
attachments. Thank you.
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